Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Your Ref: SJK28U
Our Ref: SLO3336EFR

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Thursday, 2 February 2023 4:26 PM

Daniel Poon & Co.; Admin A

Shirley Leong; admin-d

FW: Ref: DP.sl.isk.12100.23.THH Your Ref: SLQ 3336E

SJK 28U - GIA REPORT.pdf; DP.12102.23.GA - 02022023.pdf; List of motor surveyor -
GA.pdf

Internal

Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE).

As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as pers. 2.9

of the NIMA Protocol).

We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as pers.

2.2 of the NIMA Protocol).

Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is
returned to your client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol).

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as our Single Joint Expert (SJE).

M/S GUAN AUTO SERVICES

BLK 7 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SECTOR C
#01-82 ,SINGAPORE 575642

ATTN: JACKY (9388-4210)

Best regards,

Shanti

Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Daniel Poon & Co. <law@dpco.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 12:40 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: shirley@dpco.com.sg

Subject: [EXT] Ref: DP.sl.isk.12100.23.THH Your Ref: SLQ 3336E

ACCIDENT ON 01 FEBRUARY 2023 INVOLVING SJK 28U AND SLQ
3336E ALONG ECP TOWARDS CITY AFTER FORT ROAD EXIT

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
We enclosed herewith our Pre-repair inspection letter of today’s date for your attention.

Kindly revert.

Yours faithfully,

Daniel C. K. Poon

Advocate & Solicitor

Daniel Poon & Co.
P Advecates & Solicitors
Cornmissioners for Oaths

133 New Bridge Road

#11-02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: +65 6227 2469

Fax: +65 6225 2579

E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg
Website: www.danielpoonco.com

Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system;
you should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited
and may be unlawful.
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